From: Jonah Zeiger <Jonah.Zeiger@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 10:38 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: RE: Invitation to Independent Film Alliance Magic Hour Gala 11/30

Hi Steve,

[ am following up to let you know that two members of my team and I attended IFA Chicago’s Magic
Hour Gala last Thursday, November 30 from 6 - 10pm at Wildman Boiler and Tank Co. at 3022
West Carrol in Chicago.

Representing the CFO and DCASE were:

Jonah Zeiger, Deputy Commissioner, Chicago Film Office, DCASE
Tim Olson, Cultural Affairs Coordinator II, Chicago Film Office, DCASE
Jose Vazquez, Cultural Affairs Coordinator I, Chicago Film Office, DCASE

[t was at the host’s invitation extended by Wesley Julian, Executive Director, IFA Chicago.

FYI Governor Pritzker attended in person. Mayor Johnson sent a video message of support to the
organization.

Best,
Jonah

Jonah Zeiger (he/him)

Deputy Commissioner, Chicago Film Office

Chicago Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events
78 E Washington St, Chicago, IL 60602

Office: (312) 744-6687

ChicagoFilmOffice.us
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